No. /D-Blp/FCA (Gen)-Vol-II/ ( V) l(é
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Bilaspur, the 7’2[’1\\1\ 20 \?

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilapsur Forest Division,
Distt. Bilaspur, HP

To: Executive Engineer,
Bilaspur Division No-II.
HPPWD Bilaspur.

Subject: Diversion of 0.825 hec. Of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road to Village Badoh within the Jjurisdication of
Bilaspur Forest Division Distt. Bilaspur.
Memo,
Referene your letter No.PW/NBT-110-Forest Case/Badoh/2019-17460-61
dated 06.02.2019 on the subject cite above.
The documents in respect of Diversion of 0.825 hec. Of forest land in favour of

HPPWD for the construction of link road to Village Badoh as received vide your letter
under reference are returned herewith alongwith proposal folder duly counter signed for

favour of further necessary action please.

Encl: as above.
Original Folder

—
Divisional Forest Officer, ©/
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District|Bilaspur, HP .




